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             REPORT TO THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
 

From: Sam Durfee, Senior Planner 

Date: January 24, 2022 

Subject: Annual Review of the Public Capital Facilities Impact Fee Ordinance   

 

Recommendation 

Accept this report and the recommendation from the Planning Board to make no changes to the 

current variable unit rates for the impact fee tables as noted in Chapter 29.2, Public Capital 

Facilities Impact Fee Ordinance.  

Background 

The Public Capital Facilities Impact Fee Ordinance was adopted in June 2001 and contains a 

requirement that the impact fee tables be reviewed annually and revised as appropriate. The City 

Council last amended the ordinance in October 2017, to reduce the School Facility Impact Fee to 

$0 and create an automatic waiver for the non-residential Transportation Facility Impact Fee. 

The automatic waiver was introduced to minimize development costs and encourage commercial 

development. 

 

In accordance with the ordinance, the City Planner is required to present the increase in 

recreation and transportation indices for construction costs annually to Council. The last time 

Council approved an increase in the variable unit rates based on inflation was November 2014. 

Based on Staff’s current review, the Recreation Facility Impact Fee Tables would be increased 

by 25.67%, to keep pace with the rate of inflation for recreation construction costs from July 

2014 to July 2021, and the Transportation Facility Impact Fee Table would be increased by 

24.21% to keep pace with the rate of inflation for highway construction costs from July 2015 to 

November 2021.  

 

Discussion 

At the Planning Board’s January 19, 2022 meeting, the Board reviewed and the discussed the 

inflationary adjustment rates and voted unanimously to recommend no changes.   
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